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HISTORY OF NAY.TAH-WAUSH

Ha?—tuhiwaush, located in the south central part of
Twin Lelkes Tovmship, in Mahndmen County, 1s snuggled elong
the shore of North Twin Leke, It is on the Vhite Esrth
Indisn Regervetion, Nay=teh-waush is not incorvorated into
a villege; therefore, 1t 1s uncertain Just whet the gn?-
ulation is, However, it 1s estimated that approximately
gixty families meke it their homea; almo2t a hundred
families are listed on the school census, Nay-tah-waush
is a Chippewa word which means “smooth sailing", The lskes,
gtreams, Toreat, ete, help to meke the surroundings very
beautiful, The highest sltitude in the county is Strew-
berry Mountein, e vee bit to the eest, In the Chippewa
lengusge, 1t 1s celled "Goh-o-dee-mi=de=nogel which meens
atrowberry shaped hill, It wes nemed by Ah-bid-wey-ve-
dung (Mr, Emerson's grendfether) beceuse it iz sheped
exeotly like & stravberry,

The village was first celled Twin Lakes {Grh-nee-shoo-
¢um=-mon) beceuse of the twro lakes losoted here, Ah=bide
viay=we=dung elso ncmed it, While it is occesionsll
raferred to as Twrin Lalkes, the name was changed to Hoy-
tah=traush about 1908 becruse the meil wes being misaent to-
gnother plece in Southern Minnesots elso eclled Tvin Lakes,
Qur villege wes nemed efter Noy-teh-wdush, en Indien Chief,
vho moved here from Fish Loke in 1888, He wintered with
the Be=dcus-e=-gey fomily on Ah-bid-wey-we=-dung's camp site,
This wee on the north shore of the north leke, Leter the
chisf built his home by ell the pine trees plented pest the
Elmer Olaeri’s home, This= is now knowm o8 The Norway Tree
Plantation, There is still & ploin lendmerk where the
chief hsd his home, It 1= on elm tree, still in gdod shepe,
standing o few fect swey--noxt to the ¢.C.C. Treil,

Some of the 'neturel resources are fish, wild rice,
lumber, ond furs, Most of the fish ceught is ecten, but
nearly sll of the Wwild ride ond furs are sold, Ffuel is
maede from the foresta, IMuch of the soil is sandy and some
of the gravel is used for roed construetion, However, in
places the soll is favorsble to agrieulturc so some ferming
is corried on, Savp from meple troes ls gothorod snd mode
into syrup or meple suger,  Much of this is sold commorecially,
The Chippows handieraft is of execcllont quelity. Skins of
animels are used to meke bolts, purses, end mocoasins,
Verious greoases ere usod to weoove beskets of differcont kinds,
Meny of those things crc sold to tourists during tho summer.
An sbundcnec of vwild fruit is found snd used Tox food by
the netivesy somo,sueh as blueborrics, cro sold,
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"From time immemorisl the Indians told their sons
and daughters the historic events, sites, nemes, and
heritage of thelr encestors, which method hea followed
repeatedly down through to gensrstions, ®lMy sncestors
are az followa:
l--Ugh-gha=sha-giz, died some 400 years ego of old ngﬁ
ot Camp ground of his hunting grounds northeast of Elk
Lake now known as Itasce Leke,Clesrwster County, the
source of Mississippi River end the Indisn Mounds are the
historic sites,

His son:

2--Bph=be-quew-o-gkl-zgig, born st ecst end of Cass Leke on
north side of the outlet of Mississipoi River, Nese-=ish
wis his niclmome, his lecdership and understending wes
reapected by his tribe snd it 1s possible that he wos the
first Indien ever to bleze trees in line ‘which signified
this is his birthplsce, timber, end lend, Died of old

age ond buried ot west end of Rice Leke, mow knovm 8
Lover Rice Loke, Clesrweter County, on south side of the
outlet of Lorer Rice River,

His son:

3-Way-zeh-wog-e-quo-ung, born ot Elm Ridge west side of
the river between the lokes no knovm =& Bemidji, Beltrsmi
County, snd wrs killed in the britle betveen the Sioux
Indiens and Chippewss on erst side of Stillweter, Meny
bettles were fought for the right hunting grounds =nd
ownership of lend,

Hig sont

4--Ah-bid-wey-we=-dung wes enrolled; born ¢t Comp ground
sast side of Rice Lske now lmovmn es Lower Rice Lgke, Cloore
water County, He took »ert in 1889 Treety, Died April,
1?90, gt Bigz Bend-nowr in Mghnemen County, He wes 98 yeers
old.

His son:

S--Ba-dpus-e-goy wes enrolled; born ot Ster Islend, Cess
Lpke, Took pert in 1889 Treety, Died et Ney-tch-weush
Mphnemen, County, November 27, 1937, Helned to build Red
Loke ond Bepulieu Treils when county wes ¢ wilderness, He
wes 90 yerrs old,

His =on: -
Er_—-ldar-zhuu-e-h&-nni!'i[Hcrold Emerson) is enrolled, Born
Ootober 12, 1877 st north shore of Horth Tvrin Lokes now
living ot ﬁay-trhawvush,vﬂhhnnmen County,” .....Former
Geme Verden, Former 'ild Rice Director, <irst lotrry :
Publie in Noy-toh-weush; now ¢ member of the School Boerd,
Dreft Borrd, end Indion Couneil,

When liay-zhusseebe=neis sterted school, the tescher
was upnsble to correctly proncunce his neme so geve him the
neme of Harold Emersen, Mr, Emerson did not start school
ot Hey=tah=woush but et Besulieu where his femily lived
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belore moving here, The school wos one room snd 211 the
pupils set on e long bench, The only other furniture wes
the teacher's desk end e stove with e big nile of wood in
the corner behind it,

Besides Ah—?iﬂdwethuedung end Be-dsus-e-gsy (encestors
of Mr, Emerson's), Mane-do-ge-shig and Mey-nay-wey=-bineis
wvere eerly settlers with homes elso on the north end of
Ierth Twin Leke, Another settler wes Ah-ke-vey-zance vho
hed his home between the lekes (now knovm es Pinehurst),
His wife's neme was Shdwnun-ge-shig-oquey; she died in Mr,
Emerson's home in 1916, Ah-ke-wey-zence died in 1894, end
is buried in the Indisn Cemetery neer the south leke, They
lived in thiz eree long before the White Esrth Reserveotion
wes set cside in 1868, Virgin forests surrounded the lekes
end abundent wildlife furnished food,

In 1869, & Civil Wer Veteren, Henry H, Berulieun end
his femily moved in end built & home nesr Ah-ke-1¥y-zance's,
The Pinehurst Goroge ond Bopthouse stend here now, Mr,
Beculieu octed es foremen for the government's Indien
Of{ice, He cut pine timber on the esst end west shores of
Horth Tvwin Loke. Some of the old stumps esn still be seen
between FPineshurst ond Kohler'a Store, He florted the logs
in Twin Lokes Croek to Wild Rice River Sew Mill (nov neer
the vi}laga of Besulieu--just cbove the present Beculieu”
Bridge), The ecst =ide of the river wes all lumber yerd,
My, Beculieu bullt a dam =t the outlet of Ssrgent Leke and
enother dom down the creck to supoly enoush weter fTor
floating the logs, The timber overstion 'ws intended for
the Indisn's benefit, At this seme period, the ""hite Fexrth
Lake Sarwr Mill wes locetod on the west shore for the seme
purpose, 4his leter burned,

In 1886, Mr, Tyler Wsrren (after dissolving his perte-
nershin with e Wild West Show which treveled ell over the
stotes, and with heed querters in Fhilsdelphia) built the
first freme house'in this eree, It wes on the east shore
of tho north leko, He bocemo a govermmont surveyoer end
timber estimator, He wes slso the first grein fermor do-
ing the scoding of smell greins by hendi he cut the grain
with a eradlo and throshed by hand, Tho ground on which
the bascbell diomond end school novr stend vos cultivetod
by him with tho use of oxen,

Goorge Kitchum wos the first vhite mon to build e
homo ‘on the north shore of the north lske, This wes in
1887, Kitchum end Verron cut roeds %Pnn by the north sido
of Sergent Lekes thenee northwost to Wild Riece River
(Boeuliou) .
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Uther cerly settlers wero Frenk Shenshen, Fred Bie-
wind, Anyweush, Littlewolf, Femberton, Foxx, Morgen,
Wedone, end Dougles femilies., Meny of their desccndents
ere living hoerce todey., Eesides the netives, there oro
fow French, Norwoign, Gormen, end Duteh poonlo living in
the ﬁammunitr.

Undor the trosty of 1889, tho Indisn Office movad

‘tho Indiens by bends--such o8 Mille Lzes, Gull Leke,
hite Ok, Fond du Lecs, rnd Pillegor--from difforont

perts of the stete to tho Mhite LZerth Ros.rvetion, Indisns
from Ceas Loke, Looch Leke, end '"innibigoshish Leke belong
to tho Pilleger Bend, Tho Ottorteil Bend of Pillegors wore
not rcmovels end wore perpittcd to comc in with equel
rights ss e rosult of & dovument signcd by tho he~d men of
the Mississippi Bend, deted July 5, 1872, snd sporovod by
Congross in 1875, '

: It wes mostly the Millo Loes thet sottlod in tho “Twin
Leko” esrce, They werc housed in tve lerse log houses, Ono
wee built ncer tho Yerreon's home end the other houso wes
built ncer tho prosont Norvry Troe Plentetion--gbout two
hundrod stess north of the northeest ond--by thu old
Bepulieu Trril, Horo, too, 1l-nd merks eon be pl-inly scen.
This group of romovels were in primitive socicty; their
roercetion wes squew deneing, wer drneing, LeCrosac gome,
end, rnnurlly, the Grend Modieino Coromony, This wes
usurlly hcld auring the spring or summeor, rnd the Indisns
would eemp out for tonm or riftoon devs,' The lest Grend
Mcdicino Loromony 1es held herc in 1919, The tro log
houscs worc greduelly veectod £8 the oceeupents vont to live
on their sllotmonts, Mr, Worrun uscd the loz housu noer
him for ¢ Blrokamith Shon, This is on the southwest corner
of thc school ground end often somc metecl, iron, cnd horso-
shoo nrils rro uncerthed,

In the wintor of 1894, the Wild Rico Lumber Compeny of
Adn, Minnceote, built ¢ lossing eer» on the northvest end
of Bess Lake for pine timber onerstions, Mr, Andy Remerk
of Ade wws the generel maneger; Tyler "arren supvervised the
cutting of the nine timber, buildinsg of the log=zing roeds,
a#nd heuling operstions with the use of horses, The cutting
wes mostly on the socuth snd northwest szide of Bess Leke,
Most of the logs were hesuled scroas thd ice of the lrke-=hy
the north sand south side of Tower Hill, Some hills vere
out dovn sand meke wider so thet the ldsming 2leds could get
through to the eest shore of NHorth Twin Leke, This logging
roed erossed the Henry Pemberton grein field--just a little
weys north of iohler's Store, In the spring of 1895, lr,
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Cherles Gerdner of Pesulieu wes overseer for t-“ing the
logs ecross the North Trin Leke Inlet, Specizl cut trees--
from rii'ty to sixty foet long-- vere cheined together to
Tform o Fing lerrge enough to hold eonroximetely & thousend
logs, These logs vere noved pcross the loke by meens of
ceble end eranl: oporeated br eimht or more men from » Tlat
bost hesevily snchored, This wes renected until =11 logs
were ecross the lske gnd into the inlet, thence into the
ereak to Little Rice Leke, rnd on to Sargent Leke Inlet,
then don the creek, This drive of loze wee hung un by
recssons of low weter west of the nresent “Rench" so the
company built » dem about a helf mile south from the hirgh-
woy 31 bridse on iv'in Lekes Creek, The drive resumed in
the spring of 1896, This wes the leat drive of pine logs
in the Twin Lekes éraek- and elso the lesst drive for the
Wild Rice Lumber Compeny,

In 1894, the government built a sew mill six miles
goutherst of Twin ﬁakes end snother one five miles south=-
vvest, The E, E, Miller Form is now located on the lotter,
Both mills sewed pine znd furnished lumber for the Hemovels!'
homes, most of which vere built on sllotmentz, In 1913,
Mr, Andrewr Rogelski out herd wood timber northrest of Ney-
teh-woush, end heuled the loge to his mill locsted et the
vest end of Sergent Leke. During the yeer 1915, he cut
pine timber on the northwest end of Bess Leke end hruled
the logs, on ice, rcross the Scuth Twin Leke, thence to °
Lego Leke, »nd lended on Hogelski Leke<hiz nev mill 2ite,
This wes £he lest pine timber operstion in this sree, The
lorge scele cutting end trensnorting of logs =nd lumber

hea chenged o porteble mille snd trucking.,

fvout 1859, & one arm men by the neme of Hinito-
meh-koa cerried mril on the Red Leke-White Eerth Treil.
He wes meil cerrier for ¢ long time, He would use either
a horse or a pony. 4 long rone wea tied to the vony's
neck and Minito-meh-koe, holding onto the rope, vould welk
beside the animzl, Once in o while he vould ride, During
the winter, Minito-meh-koa would trevel in the dey time
only; on hot summer deys, he'd ston et some shedy plree
for a nap until slmost sun dovn. +hen he vould continue
his trevel in the cool nights. He usuelly carried lunch
with him, Often he would stop @bt Werren's to let his pony
feed on the grass in their yard,

Ster Bed Boy had the first Post 0f7ice gbout 1908,
My, Weston, postmester st Besulieu, helped him to start
the mail delivery office on the condition thet 1t vrould
have an Indien name, Star Bed Boy ssked Chief Nay-tah-
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waush if he would be willing to heve the cdmmunity
nemed sfter him, The Chief egreed., The Post Office wes
gtarted in the old Werren home, Meil ceme from Beaulieu
every Mondey, Wedneadey, end Seturdey, TFor tvo yesra
Ster Bed Boy hendled the meil st his home, FBesides this,
he was a member of the Indisn Police Force for twenty-
two years.  He wes & fine ertist, ond very interested in
the school., On Jenuery 12, 1952, Mr, Bed Boy, at the age
gf eighty-three years, died in a fire which deastroyed his
RIS o

Hev, ¥ilkins Smith, an Indicn Minister, wos the
second postmoster, He hod the meil delivered from his
home which was the Egianapul Migsion House, He secured
the office through Mr, 3, B, Olson, postmcster ¢t Mohno-
men, <The next to take over the post office wvms Mrs,
Clers Fairbanks, who hed it in her store, Leter ‘she
moved it into her home, It wes in 1943 thet Mrs, Alois
Rumreich took over the duties es postmistress, About
three years rgo, o new post office wes built, Meil now
;n??garrﬁm-ﬂthnaman every doy except Sundoys end & few
olidays.

Nay=-tah-woush had a hotel at one time, too. It was
built in May, 1915, by Villiem Bunker, A guest st the
hotel hed to pay from one doller to'one doller fifty cents
for a room, Meels vere elso served, Thia hotel wea in -
operation for about ten years, Now it is a privete home,

Fred Bigwind, vho wes narried to Chief Hev-teh-
weush's deughter, owned the first store, It vas located
three=fourtha of a mile esst of Miss Northrop's Famm,
This was about 1891, One cen pleinly see the cellar
holeg vhere he hed his store. One of the populsr items
for sale wvas selt pork, At thet time, the head of the
family vould get five dollar rations from the governmant
for such things es pork, flour, suger, ond tea, Mr,
Bigvwind muat heve strongly believed in the commendment
"Hemember the Sabbath and Késg»lt Holy" for he would not
sell an item on Sunday. Mr, Ster Bed Boy hed the second
gtore, This was sbout 1906. It was locsted necr the old
home of Tyler Vierren, The next store was built in 1909
on the ground thet EImer Olson lives on et present, It
wes ovned by Mr,¥W, A, Fairbenks, There ves also a
temporery store in the Guild Hell in 1913, This wes
ovned by Mr, Sclem Feirbenks from Beeulien who leter
moved beck to Beculieu, Seversl fomilies fented the
Guild Hell for homes ot warious times £lso, About 1917,
a men nomed Chorles Potter had o Mert Merket loceted
neer Mr, Emerzon's home, Celler merks of this store are



8till visible.

A cousin of W, A, Fairbenkas, Mr, B, L, Feirbanks end
Cumganr hed & store between the 4 ohn Tervey's end Hrs, W,
A, Fepirbenk's present homes, This wes in 1920, He hed
the stors here for only o year, Then it wes moved to the
gpot where the Gospel Allience Church novr stends, Here
weres two buildinga--anﬁnn% hell end lunch room, cnd the
store, Joe B, Foirbenks (Curly Joe) was the meneger,
Fire destroyed these structures end £ new buildine vos
erected, Todcy chursh services sre held in it, r, £¢nd
Mra, W, A, Foirbenks onened the store whioh is now ovmed
and operated by Howard LaVoy, Feirbanks hed two were-
houses which were senarate bulldings; ‘cne ves a log cabin.
Mr, LaVoy purchesed the store in 1938, Since then he hes
done gquite ¢ bit of remodeling. The store has been mode
larger, cnd modern equipment has been sdded, The ware-
house 13 now part of the store building.

In 1911, “the Clinic" wes built end peild for by the
government to serve 9a en employee's home, Mr, Sterr, =
teacher, wes the first to live in it, and e Mrs, Powell-
was the second one, It is now used as the office of the
Publio Heelth Nurse who serves the needs of the people
deily, & dodtor from Mshnomen elso comes to the olinie
every Fridey to cere for those th#t are in need of his
gservice, At the present time, Dr, Denford mekes the cells,

Public Heelth Service began in Northern Minnesote in
1923, Dr, A, J, Chesley (Secretery of Minnesote Denert-
ment of Heslth), Mias Ann Nyquist (now Director of Publie
Health Hursing), Miszs Farisisn, end Miss Sherer held s
¢linic 2t the Jeck Pine School, in Clearwster County, thet
ﬂaer. Miss Parisien end Miss Sherer were certified Public

enlth NHursee from the University's School of Nursing, It
wes meinly through the services of these two lndien Aurses
that the confidence of the Indien peovle vwecs secured, Miss
Mgry Martin follorred into the White Earth sres cs Public
Haeglth HNurse,

Seversl nurses hove been on the reservetion for short
periods, but the nemes of the following hove given contin-
unous service: Miss Adelie Eggestine wes in our erea, which
included White Eerth Villege, in the deys when Dr, Rodwell
wes the physicisn in cherge, !Meny home visits were mede
and their mesns of transportetion wes s tesm of horses,
Miss Eprestine went to Chine in 1948 with the U, S5, Publie
Health Service snd i1s now in the Yest Indies, Hi=ss
Veronice "ieber worked for meny yeers in this aree &nd hes



g wonderful recoerd for the vork she did in the field to
eliminste Tuberculosiz, For the past yesrs she has been
head nurse et Ah-gweh-ching, Leter, Miss Agnes Wiener
ceme to the WYhite Esrth Reservetinn, She iz now stetioned
ot Ponsford, Miss Adele lNorthrop ceme to Mehnomen snd
Clesrwater Counties in 1935 snd retired in 1951, She was
referred to ez "The Nurse”, and wes & friend of 211, Ghe
took's greet interest in community sffeirs end in church
work, "Her worl: hsﬂ;paen chereotarized by _stete of Ticielsd
a5 being exemplery,' Miss Northrop died Jenuery 17,1952,
Mrs, Mary Stolze 1s nor the Publies Heelth Nurse,

Thera sre three churches in our villéze, The Chrisiien
Alliance Church hed its bexzinning in 1926, A deily weoatiodn
Bible School wss conducted by tvo young ledies= thet suwrmer,
It vas so successful, end interest wes so grest thet this
work was followed by & young men =-nd his bride--Hev, and
M-z, Floyd Pollock, They had just finished their school-
ing end felt there ves ¢ grest need for the Gosnel, lHeet-
ings were first held in the illism Bunker home until e 1
building was purchesed ond remodeled cs the nresent chapel,
Rev, rollsck continued his work for cbout five yeers., It -
woes Rev, Uglter Hunn pnd his wife who revlsced the Follscks,
Miss Elverum end Miss Shields ere in cherge of the church
which is referred to es the Goapel Tebernsols,

While the history of the Gosnel Tgbernscle Church is
comparetively mewr, the history of the Episcopel Church
detes fer back, & following dotes and meaterisl were
token from Rev, Geo, H, Goodreid's Survey in 1949, end
alaso from records eveileble in the Eniscopel Church:

"The Indisns now living in Minnesote are from & tribe

made femous in Americon Litersture through Longfellow's
"Hiawetha' where the tribel neme "Ojibwey” wes used, The
Chippewas heve been exposed to missionery effort for more
thsen 2 century, In 1852, the work of the Protegtent E-
izocpel Church smong Indiens wes begun bg Dy, Jemes L,
rock et Gull Leke; but 1t wes not until Eev, Henry B,
Whipple wrs conseorested the first bishop in ﬁinnesate, in
the year 1859, thot & recl missioncrv effort wes ottcined,
Archdeccon Jogerh &, Gilfillan sefved on tha hite Esrth
Reservetion for twenty-five yeers, It wrs through his
vigorous efforts, ond lorgely ¢t his on exvense, thet
schools, missions, end chapels were built et Pine Point _
White ¥orth, Besulieu, end Ney-teh-woush, Sommel Uemoriel
Mission, Nayht;h-wnusﬁ, wea built sbout 1893 by George .
Vermuth, Rev, Many Ponq;, a Chippows Indien, wes the firat
leymen stctioned here, The Forish House wes olso bullt then
ond remodeled in 1942 by the efiorts of the 'fomen's fAux-
ilfaries of the Duluth Church end of Hey-teh-weoush., Twentys

-B-l
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Tive yeers sgo this mission wes cne of the twelve Episconel
Missions in Northern Minnescta,

Rev., Edwerd Esh-0-5ed hed cherge of Ney-trh-weush,
Besulieu, end out lying missions during 1906 to 1931, He
was a devout and able full-blood Indien, During his lest
years, he served St, Columbe Church at Vhite Earth, This
church is considered the Mother Church by hundreds of Chip-
peves, and even & lsrger number of non-residents revere it
as their spiritusl home, The greves of three netive nestors,
ineluding Rev, Ksh-OwSed, rre in the church yerd,

During the veors 1928, end until his desth in 1948,
Archdescon K, Y, Boyle wes our walusble friend end sdvisor
minigtering to his peonle, His =zermons glweys were on in=-
apirrtion, end his friendship mozt sincere,

Archdescon Gooree H, Goodreid served this Mission Field
from 1945-1950, He is no rector et 5. Jrul's Church in
Vinonr, Archdescon Dell Lee Herria serves the Trinitw
Chureh £t Pork Renids end the Indien Field throushout the
atete, He come to us in 1950,

The errly clarg{nserving Srmuel Memoriel Mission ond

its lesders in trrinine men for Christicn Service were!

Louis Meny “Yenny--1903-1920, Ssmuel Memorisl snd 5%, Thomas
Chruel ¢t Wild Rice Henide, This ves
loceted north of the oresent Rodwell Rest

s home,

Josenh Voukago-=-1900=1910,

W, D, Smith--=-= 1911-1924, Also Chanel ot Eend in river,
Locction ¥novn gs Yeshington Mecdovs,

This wes loosted nesr the spot where tho
Antell School stends todey,

Jamzs Risce---em= 1921-1933, so 5t, “hillips, Rice Leke in
Clesrveter “Yountw,

(Died Decenmher 50, 1957,

Ayehdeecon Wellington K, Doyle--1928-1941,

Wm, B, Rice (atudent)=-=1925-1950, Records show much contect

in home,
[E_J:m.'nf James Rice,)
3, B, Broym----==- 1932-1953,
F, T, Vsukszoue=—- 1931-1932,

(Son of Joseph YWeukszo)
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Through these Feers there are meny mentions of the
follewing: Bishop Vhijple, Bishon Bennett, Morrison; Rev,
Ches. Wright; Descons George Morgen end Merk Hert, Ster
Bed Boy--g devout church men since the church wea built,
and vho wes still en esctive member st the time of his re-
cent desth--wes also mentioned,

Rev, Keh-0-Sed esteblished scheools st Yhite Errth end
Coss Lake, In 1925, Williem Rice end F, 7, “sukezo were
enrolled in the Ksh<0-Sed Schocl et Cess Leke, These schools
were ably edministered by Dr., Frenciz L, Crrrington, Oxford
University, England, The lest three students mentidned
above were ordeined st St. Columbe's Church in 1940, They
sre now in cherge of the churches et Ponsford, Cess Leke,
end Oniguim,

It takes & long time to become sn effective missionery,
end it is ¢ life +time lsbor in our Lord's vork, Semel
Memoriel Church is now being oonsidersd by Bishop Keeler
end Archdescon Harris es the center for this seminery treining,

v The Women's Auxiliery wes orgenized st the time Mpr, -
Many Pe ves minister, Hig wife wes the firat president,
Nemes of Mrs, Ellen Varren, Mra, Kete Dovgles, Mra, Anne
Goodwin, Cecelis Pelerin, Prenois Keshsn#ty Lizzie Hoy, Irene’
Herris, Miss Horthrop, end Josephine Ecbinson were mentioned,
Hgny ﬁr these women are still feithfully workine for their
church,

The Sunday School was orgzenized by Mr, Meny Penny,
During Rev, Boyle's service to this chursh, there wes en
ective Brotherhood Orgenizetion devoted to Christisn Lesde
ership and Service,"”

The history of the Cetholie Church is also interesting.
One of the first superiors of the Benedigtine Order, Abbot
Alexius Edelbrock mode e visit to Vhite Eerth in 1889,
Fether Alysious was the first »riest to meke & cell st Hay-
teh-weush, Fsther Romen wes one of the early nriests vho
attended the sick snd geve the lest rites, He lived et
Besulieu et thet tirme, Todey Fether Romrn is nest elghty
EBETB of age, but 1ls feithfully serving the uverishoners ot

gema, Minnesota.

It should be remembered thot Indien= snd Vhites passed
through this community when going to the Red Lske Reger-
vetion, The Trail pessa? from Yhite Esrth to Red Leks
through the nerrow pess (Pinehurst] betwesn the lokes,
Fether Aloysius and Fsther Thomss frequently pessed through

=10=



on this treil, They elso mede some of the sieck cells,

In 1916, the very firat Mass vms most likely celebreted
here, The Mpas wes celebreted in verious pleces, but most
often at the residence of Alvhonse LaVoy, In the surmers of
1916 e2nd 1917, Masses were celshreted in the old government
gchool=-=later known as the seventh and eighth grede root,

At this time there were sbout a dozen Cetholic femilies,

One of the most prominent promoters of the religious ser=-
vices, and the one person who strived to get & priest, wes
Mrs, Clera Feirbanks who is still a resident of our commnity.

In the early deys there wes eonsidersble smount of
logging of heavy timber in this'area, Efforts were meds to
construct some sort of e church, In 1917, the first mission
church wes built end it is still being used todey., The
perishioners furnished some of the money, but Father TFelix
received & donetion to finish the construction, Father
Felix vms the first nriest who tended to the religious
services regularly in the missions, Josenh Bellenger was
the rirst jenitor end feithfully did his work until his
death, Mrs, Herold Emerson wes the first orgzenist,

In 1919, a big Indian Congress wes held, £t this
Congress, Bishop Corbett, Bishop of the Crookstdn Diccese,
came to ﬁlass the church, It wes then nemed St, Ann--the
Potron Saint of the entire mission, Besides the church here,
the mission consists of a church at Elbow Lake and one at
%?lﬂﬂ% Leke, At present, work hcs begun on e church at Wild

ge Lale,

From then on verious priests from weizhboring varishes
toock care of the religious services, OSome of them were
Fathers Benno, Leo, Flarien, Frencis, Stephen, Thomas, end
Constantine, Fathers Benno snd lelix resided at Fonsford
but journeyed here to hold services sbout twice e month,
Fathers Thomes end Florien resided st Red Leke snd slso
ceme here about twice a month, Father Benno wes here shortly
efter the church was built (when Fether Felix left) snd sgein
from 1941 to 1945, Father Francis wes here et two different
times-=the first for o few yeers in the 1830's and again
from 1945 to 1949, Regular Sundsy Masses begen when Father
Benno was stdationed at Beaulieu end he was able to bes present
every Sundey, Until Father Cashir began rasidingﬁin.tha
gommunity, the preceding priests either lived at Beaulieu
Mahnomen, or White Earth with the pestors there, During the
summer of 1951, a fine, modern residence for the priests
garving this misaion wea completed as a result of Father
Casmirfs efforts. Bishop Sohenk, from Crookston, blessed



the home, On NHovember 11, 1951, Fether Augustine come
to sarve the parish, '

The Community Hell wae built in 1948, Through the
Indian Ageney Office, Cass Lake, about a thoussnd dollara
worth of material was doneted to us from govermment build-
ings which were to be disposed of at C.C.C, Camp, Nett
Lake Reservation, The school boord of District bg béught
the building in which Frank Long hed operaoted a store,
This was moved to the schoel grounds end the school distriet
finonoad the building and bams supervision of it, All the
fomilies in the comunity donated either lsbor or materisl,
My, 7illiam Robinson suporvised the corpenter work, Other
skilled workmen were Leonard MoDougell, Irs Vhite, end
Elmer Olson,

“The Hall" hes nroved very useful es ¢ dining hell, school
room, rnd for sctivities in the community--especislly for
the youth groups such ss Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts, end 4-H
Club, The Community Council heve their meetings in it
nnd for the pest three years hove heod very successful Harvest
Foativele here, Besides thesoc potivities, ¢ movie 1s shown
once a week to the publie for a nominel fee,

‘The wery first school was located neor Misa Northrép's
Frrm, It wos just e log house belonging to John Morgan, It
iz bolieved thaot Gracc Bcoulicu taught ot this school, Thon
o Dgy School wes built bohind the Episcopcl Church, Rev, 7.
A, Gilfi1lcn built it, a, Willism Moddison teught this
school, This was sbout 1909, JIn 1911, the first govormment
sohool was built which wes the soventh end eighth grode
room until just recently. ALl grades viero tought in this
room by one man nemod Fhillip Sterr, He wrote postry. MNrs,
Alois Mumpreich hae & book of his works which ineludes o
poem sbout the people of MNey-toh-weush,

At this time clothes weres issued to the sohool child-
ren whish consisted of caps, trousers, eto, The former
rifth grede room was used for a dining room end storege
Elﬂﬁﬁ for the rationed clothing, & noon meel, cookéd by

he teacher's wife, Ade, wes served to the children, The
Starrs lived at the “un%tggﬁ“--enother neme for the Clinie,

With the ever insressing school enrcllment, it was
necessary to find more room for the youngsters, The eight
gredes were in four separate buildings, The school boerd
was keenly aware of the orowded conditions, snd worked very
hard for many years to get 2 new building, About the time
when it sesmed as if the new bullding wes & reality, iorld
War II broke out and thoughts of building had to be set
aside, Finally in June, 1950, work on a néw school begsn,
and aftter sixteen months, it vas completed,
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The new school is loceted ebout three blocks sest
of the old one, It iz very interesting to note thet this
fine school building is on Tribel Lend end stands right
on top of the old Indiesn Trail whbh vent from ''hite Eerth
to Red Leks, From Richwrood the treil leed to the north
end of White Earth Leke, then to the west side of Snyder
Loke, on to Pinehurst, end north by Pemberton's snd Verren's
Tyler Warren's home wes a stopping off plece, The Pemberton
and Robinason homes now stand on the originsl treil. Oxen
wore used on this trail to transport freizht, This was
the only mesns by which people could get eny freight from
the railrosds,

‘hen one steps out the north door of the new school,
an old lsnd msrk can be seen scross the road, It is s
narrow treil runnhing north, ‘and then east directly in front
of the Cotholic Chureh door, TFrom here it zoes to Roy Leke,
then to the 17114 Rice River Croszing by Bagely, on to Four
Legged Loke (south of Leonord), cnd then to Hed Laole,

On Ootober 1, 1951, we moved into the fins, modern
beeutiful, brick building, which cost $212,000,” The fed-
eral and stete govermment taxes helped to pey for it, The
school is & two story structure plus the bozgement end
furnace room, It is furmished with 1l new equimment.,
There ere eight cless rooms, a science room, e sewing room,
boys' end girls' showers, leavatories, e librery, nurse's
quarters, & Tine kltchen, end # dining room whieh 18 elso
used aa an suditorium,

The people of Nay-tah-woush sre very thankful end

very greteful for this fine meens of sducetion for its
citizens of tomorrow,
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¥hite Berth, Minn,, July Sth, 1872
This 1z to certify thet:

Wherees, the Otter Tsil Bend of Pilloger Chippeves
hﬂvﬂ_ﬂxpra;sa& to us thelr deslre to come snd live upon
the Vhite Esrth Reservetlion snd sdopt the hebits of
Christien civilizetion; end

Wherers, we remember when we were poor end ignorent,
and are desirous to help others of our race to en)oy the
seme blessings we hove; and

Wherecs! the U.S. Gov't, hos appropristed 425000,
to be expended for the benefit for the Indicns on this

Reservotion in terching us civilizetion end helping us to
gelf support:

Therefore: We the Chiefs ond Hezd men of the
Hississippl Chippewas, in open council hﬂrﬂb; Tor ourselves
end our bands invite the Otter Teil Bond of Pillager Indisns
to come ond settle upon the White Esrth Reservetion with
oquel rights in reapoct to the lends within its bounderies,

. Va-ben~-o-guod-- his merk,
¥— Mo zhe-ke-ke-shig g
Witnoss Mom=g=do=weub -
Mino-ge-shick L
T. &, Warren- I-ah-boy L5y
Interproter Kny-zhe-osh S
E. P. Smith- John Johnson sl
U.5. Ind, &gt. Williem Superior S ||
M. 8. Cook~ John Brown el
Clork Kog-og-g=wo-gwom o
---------------------- Enh-oh-gog-de-bay Ul
A truec cony of the Shing~we=bay LT
origincl popor signed  Koche=bo-woy il .
July &th, 1872, Sang=wey=1ay v

Hotg: Act of Congross of 1875 cdmitting Ottoer Tsil Plllsgers
in White Ecrth Eosorvation with domo rights os Migslssippis
in linc with council procecdings.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE PERMIT FOR SCHOOL SITE

THIS INDEWNTURE, Made end entered inte this S5th dey of
Optober, 1949, and betwean THE MIDNMESOTA CHIFPIWA IBE -
of the State of Minnesota, hereinefter called the permitter,
and the INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 20 of The COUNTY OF
MAHIOMEN in the Stete of Minnesota, hereincfter called the
pernittee:

W , thot pursucnt to the provisions of. the Nct
of Congress aporoved Uctober 8, 1940 (54 Stet, 1020 af :
amonded by the Act of Congress anproved July 24, 1947 (61 Stat,
418), the permitter hercby grants to the permitfee the right
to enter upon ond occuny the following described loand on the
White Errth Indien Reservotion subjeoct to the conditions and
eovenants hercinofter contelined: :

That portion of Lot 2, Section 28, Township 144 North,
Ronge 39 Wegt, 5th Frineipcl Moridian, County of M-hnomen,
State of Minnesota, more perticulorly desoribed as Tollows:
Egginning ot thoe northeest corner of Scld Lot 2, thonce south
on the oost linc thoreaf e distence of 924 fect; thonco wost
on ¢ line perellel to tho north line of scid Lnﬁ 2 o distencec
of 495 fuot; thenoo nmorth on o line perallel to tho ecat line
of srid Lot 8 o distonco of 924 foot to tho north line thoroofl;
thonec cret on the north linc of said Lot 2 ¢ disteonec of 495
rnu§ to thoe point of boginning, conteining 10.52 corcs, moro
or luss,

This pormit shell tormin-cte upon broach of cny of tho
ponditions horoin,

It is furthor egreed by tho partics horote thet all tho
stipulrtions end cgrocmonts contrined horoin shrll extend to
end bind tho sucecssors cnd cssigns of tho scld pertlos,

In witncss vhorcof the said prrtics h-ve horounto set
their hends tho doy cnd yorr first above written,

Witncasca: THE MINNESOTA CHIFFEWA TRIBE
/a/ Mrs, S:re Groves By: /s/ Lowroneo Connor
| Its Prosgidont
f8/ Jcmos Boney /s/ Born-rd Morrison
Its Soeret-ry
SCHOOL BOARD DIRECTORS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.29,

COUNTY OF MAHNOMEN IN STATEQF

/a/ Williom Turpin MINNESOTA ;

/s/ Mrs, Josophinc Robinson By: /s/ How-rd chhgh ;
~irmen

WITHNESS: /8/ sdcle Worthrop
fef P+ 3+ Broon Clerk

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR Buroru of Indirn Affairs ‘\‘fnuhingtun
Approve: Mcy 18, 1950 /s/H.H.Critchficld Acting Assistont
Camizsionor of Ipdian Affoirs.
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CHIFFEWA WORDS

1.8chool=——== Ga=ke-no-gh-ma-de-=win

2. Chureh-—--- Au-ne- may-we-ge-mig
3.Btore-———— A-dah-Wa-We-gun-1g

4, HouB@—mmm—— Wah-ka-e-gun

S5.Bearem—a-a =Mah-qua

6. Horetmeeme-m Mish-tah-dim:

'?-i- L&kﬂ‘— ----- Eﬂ.—h—

B,Canog=——==- Hu-guauafbirnh]ge—mﬂn{unnuu}
S.Deel e Wa-wa-shka-ehe

10.Rabbit-=--Wa-booese

11.Bow and Arrow--Mi-tp-guab(Bow)Bi-quok({Arrow)
12 . Water—-====Ni-bi
13.Automoblle-Wa-ga-mo-we-da-vaum
14,.8unehine--¥Wa-sa-g-

15.Book=m—mmm Ha-8l-na=gun
18,Blanket---Wah-bo-wa-yan
17.8he-shib

13, Dried Meat-Bata-wi-yas
L9;0orn=-====Mon-da-min
20.Fleh--———-H-goo
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asked what the word meane, eay it iz hard to

£F = Fvilla

b A L = .
The word,Naytahwaush, mannaqhsmmnth Sailing";
not the movement of a boat, but rather that
smooth 2alling of the bird through the alr
‘or the steady paaﬁage of & fleeocy cloud g-
erpas® theo sky. Mr, 3tar Badboy likened it

to the alrplane in flight aloe, moving un-
roubled acroer the sky., Some Indlanse, when

explaln, It meane something in' the sky, they

=54, say. We feel very well satisfied with the
v .2 interpretation, "8 ‘
wa think the meaning is very teautiful, and

mooth Sailing®. In fact,

We ars gpure there 18 no town in Minnesota
that can boast of a finer name.

Naytehwaush got 1t® nzme Trom the chisf of

a tribe whioch lived in & 1little village on
the north shore of North Twin Lake. The site
of the emnll home he ocotipied can still be
found, It ie¢ a hollow in the ground near a
large elm tree,

Theee people oame up from Ottertall to make
thelr homesz whers hunting grounde were fresh.
It aleo seemed desirable to place somewhat
%raater dietances betveen the Chippewa gnd
he warlike Sioux.

It is quite eertaln the village 12 over one
hundred years o0ld. Mr. Emerson saye that
seven gensrations of his people have lived
hﬂre! L &

Chief Naytahwaush is buried in the little
Andian cemetery near the first glte of the
ge., "The grave le unidentified,

L L,
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SOHE "FIRSTS" IN KAYTARWAUSH

The first poet office was in the Badboy home.
Mra. Robineon's father died in 1900, Her mo-
ther leter married Mr. Btar Badboy. He was
the firet postmaster. Hr, Warren hed thought
2! namlng the post offlce Warrington, but
Naytahwaueh was declded upon,

The first sohool was in s little log ocabin
on what is now Migs Northrup'es land. The
firat echool in the present village was
held in the Guild Hall, taught by Hr. Henry
Warren, a cousin of Tyler Warren. This
bullding was erected in 12922 or 1R9%,

The firet church was the 1little Episcopal
Church, erected in the same year ae the ;
Guild Hall, Archdescon 011fillan was the J
first misslonary and builder, He traveled
from village to villege on horaeback, He
%zvud his wor'z and was muoh loved by the In-
|Lans.

e (T

The first store wae operated by Alfred

Werren in a emall log bullding. It was more
of a trading post, for white/man's money .
414 not mean much'to the Irdiane in those .
aye. f
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WHATME IN A NAME?

When we asked Mrs, Robinson how Kr. Badboy
got ble name, thie ie the story she told
ue,

It all goes back to Star Badboy's grand-
father. He had overheard eome Indiane
talking about an attack they wers golng to
make on the white peonle. Thie troubled
him. It wae not emey for him to decide

what to do, After much serlous thought,

he declded to go to the commander of the
fort and report what he had heard. The com-
mander patted him and seid,"You were a good
boy, but almost a bad boy!d From that time
on, he was called Badboy, and that is how
the name came into being.

¥re. Robinson was not certein ae to the

Tort referred to above, but was of the o=

Pinlon that i1t might be Fort Snelling.

It ¢ould very easlly be Camp Ripley, or

E:rt Ripley as it w 2alled in the sarly
Y&, -
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Mra. Falrbanke' Story

Mr, and Mrs. Falrbarke came to Naytahwaush

from Mahnomen in 1812, January 1,Thay first
lived near Hr. Bmith's chureh, using 1t for

a Btore, Blx months later they moved to a nesw
Indian home, where Elmer Oleon's home is. In

the fall of 1912, Mr, Palbanke erected a stors,
a largs frame bullding with a log warshouse be-
hind, A three-rcom apartment wae attached., Above
the etore wae a larges room for the girle who
workéd for Mr. and Mre. Palrbanke. The commun-
ity boomed Bo faet 1t was surprising, Mra. Falr-
‘banks esald.

There wars no good roads out here and no ocars.
Mr. Palrbanks had two firet oclass teams of hor-
. 8ed to get freight every other day from Mahno-
men, He got permiesion from the county commlie-—
eloners to bulld & better road so that cars
oould go over 1t. Mr. Douglas was the foreman,
Mre, Fairbanke fed the craw. This all took place
in thelir first year-1912, Hr. Falrbanke got a
new car and was the firet to go over the road,
A caraven of care came out to celebrate the
| opening of the road and spent the dsy fishing.
They went over to whers Finehurst now stands
nd admired the besuty of the spot very much.
t wag then a wilderness,

o thie time, school was held in the Guild

1 1, with Mre, William Madileon teaching. Bhe

; oy, ft her planco with Mre, Falrbanke, eo shei had
e m group of girle sing a welcome song for all the
9 ; Kahnomen gaeste, Among them were the Douglas

j! 10 & einle,

- Ty

~ %4 Mra, Falrbanke 12 often called the bullder of

o the church. There were only seven Catholie

i ==  famillee in the village at that time. There were
two sawmlille near and the men attended all the
eoclals these people had to ralee money for their
1ittle church.Father Felix of Fomaford held ser-
vices onoce a month for a2 short time.



The post office came to the village in the
year of 1913. Mrs. Falrbanks was the first
postmistress. Her nlece, Mre. Alols Rumrelch,
iz the sscond postmletress, Mrs, Falrbanke
retained her appointment until the date of
her retirement in the year of 1942,

Feople flocked to hunt and fish, They came
from far and near. Many of them were housed
in tente, Mre. Falrbanke sald she loved the
peace and quiet of this little village after
seeing some pretty wild daye in Mahnomen,
whieh was 8till in ite youth when she and
Mr. Falrbanke came out hers to live.

The school was put up in the sama year ae
M, and Mrs, Falrbanks came to Naytaehwaueh,
T™wo Schulands with one agsletant were the
carpentars,

S8ome of the families who lived here at the
time the Falrbanks came to the village were
Frank Pellandy the Warrens, the LaVoys, the
Douglae famlly,and Rev. BSmlths.

The second year of the Fairbanke!' residence
in the village, a Fourth of July celebration
was held. This became a tradition until in
late years, The Indlans dressed up in thelr
finest feathere and costumee and held thelr
dances,

Times have changed for the village. Now Mrs,
Falrbanks occuples a modern home, fine roads
lead to the lakes, a fine new brick school
will scon be srected, and "olden days" are
Just a memory.
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MRS, ROBINSON'S STORY

¥ra, Robinson's father was Tyler Warren.

He came from the Hieaslesippk. tribe, Bat-
tling firet in White Earth, and later(1877)
moving to Naytahwaueh, With hie family, he
ggettled on the eaet shore of North Lake,
very near the silte of Mre. Roblneon's pres-
ent home. Mr. Warren was a logger and oper-
ated a =aw mill also.

Mre. Robineon sald the present elte of the

village had a very different appearance 1n

those days, It wa® more or less open ex-—

cept for the huge Norway pine treee reach~

ing toward the heavena, Theee, of course,
——— have all been logged.

There were no roads ln thoee daye. There
were Just foot tralls meandering through
~the woods, A few horses were used, The peo-
ple loved thelr cances, mnd traveled in
them whenever they ocould be used. Mre. Rob-
ineon sald they often went to wvielt the

4  three famillee who llived on the strlp of
land between North and South Lakes. Then
they went in thelr eamnoces, except 1n the
winter, It wae a thrilling event, she sald,

Mre. Aobineon's grandmother experienced
eeveral Sloux attacks, and could tell her
grandchildren some exciting stories of
thoee events, We asked her if the Indians
actuslly fought and attacked ae history
recorde 1t. Her ansvwer wase yes--—Jjust at
dawn, preferring to attack small groups
| whieh would be unable tn defend themselves.
., Favorite times were when the Chippewas
‘i1 were ricing, trapping, or were in the su-
'\ garbush, The men, they killed without mer-’
e¥. The women and children they took as
captives, marrylng the women into thelr
tribe and raising the chlldren as their
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